DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20220

May 12, 2017

The Honorable Elizabeth Warren
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

Dear Senator Warren:

[ write in response to your letter of February 22, 2017 concerning the enforcement of U.S.
economic sanctions.

The Treasury Department’s Office of Foreign Assets Control administers and enforces economic
and trade sanctions based on U.S. foreign policy and national security goals against targeted
foreign countries and regimes, terrorists, international narcotics traffickers, proliferators of
weapons of mass destruction, and others. OFAC is responsible for civil investigation and
enforcement of economic sanctions violations. Where appropriate, OFAC may coordinate its
investigative and enforcement activities with federal, state, local, or foreign regulators, or law
enforcement agencies.

Treasury is committed to enforcing its economic sanctions programs with the utmost vigilance
and to the fullest extent. Robust sanctions enforcement is a crucial tool for advancing the
national security and foreign policy interests of the United States. A copy of your letter, like all
Congressional inquiries concerning economic sanctions enforcement, has been provided to
OFAC. Treasury’s Office of Legislative Affairs stands ready to engage with your staff if you
have any further questions or needs. Our office may be reached at (202) 622-1900.

Sincerely,

eputy Assistant Secretary
Office of Legislative Affairs
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Last month, I sent you a letter raising my concern about Anthony Scaramucci — who at
the time was acting as a “Trump translator” in Davos, Switzerland and was an informal member
of Mr. Trump’s advisory team' - reportedly engaging in direct talks during the presidential
transition regarding potential business transactions with the head of the Russian Direct
Investment Fund (RDIF), a state-run entity currently subject to sanctions by the Treasury
Department.’

The RDIF has been under sanction by the Department of the Treasury since July 2015
because it is part of the Russian financial services sector that contributes to Russia’s annexation
of the Crimean region of Ukraine.® Accordingly, U.S.-based persons or entities are prohibited
from conducting certain financial transactions with this Russian fund."

When [ sent the letter, Mr. Scaramucci was slated to be White House Director of
Intergovernmental Affairs and Senior Advisor to President Trump. I wrote to ask that you
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conduct an investigation to determine if Mr. Scaramucci may have violated current U.S.
sanctions law; if he made any implicit or explicit promises related to the relaxation of sanctions:
if President Trump or other Trump Administration transition officials were aware of Mr.
Scaramucci's contacts with the RDIF; and if Mr. Scaramucci had any financial interest in the
RDIF.

In your January 30" response, you agreed to look into the matter. You wrote that you
“intend to continue the Treasury Department’s history of taking reported sanctions violations
seriously” and that you “will ensure the appropriate Department components assess whether
further investigation of this matter is warranted.” Now that you have been confirmed as the
head of the agency with primary responsibility for the enforcement of our Russia financial
sanctions, I ask that you follow through on your commitment to investigate whether Mr.
Scaramucci engaged in discussions to facilitate prohibited transactions with a sanctioned entity
in violation of federal law, and whether other Trump Administration transition officials were
aware of or approved his activities. I write to emphasize that the Department must vigorously
pursue this investigation regardless of Mr. Scaramucci’s employment status with the Trump
Administration.

Any conduct of current or former Trump Administration officials that appears to be an
attempt to circumvent or override U.S. sanctions on Russia must be thoroughly investigated. |
ask that you provide me with a briefing on the status of this investigation at the earliest possible
opportunity.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth Warren
U.S. Senator

* Steven T. Mnuchin response to Warren-Cardin Letter on Scaramucci, Jan. 30, 2017 [on file with Senators].





